

Contact

+390755173485 (Work)
marco.giorgetti@magesimal.it

www.linkedin.com/in/marcogiorgetti
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Web Development
Network Administration
PHP

Languages

Spagnolo (Elementary)
English (Professional Working)
Italian (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

Magento 1 Certified Solution
Specialist
Magento 2 Certified Solution
Specialist

Publications

LPI Linux Essential Certification

Marco Giorgetti

CFO and Partner @ Skeeller srl | Key Account and CMO @
MageSpecialist
Perugia Area, Italy

Summary

My professional experience in web and software development has started in 1999 as a freelance. In 2001 I started my first own business Idealia Group s.r.l., an IT business which focuses in internet, software and communication using Free and Open Source technological platforms.

I started as web developer then I worked as analyst and Project Manager. Then I moved up to a solution specialist and pre-sales role in Digital Commerce industry.
Now I'm key account and CMO.

I like to keep myself always up-to-date in technology world, increase my skills and be ready to face brand new challenges.

I covered several positions in business associations and committees during years, and I like very much giving speeches about business and technology.

Experience

MageSpecialist
Key Account & Brand Manager @ MageSpecialist
June 2017 - Present

MageSpecialist
CFO and Partner @ Skeeller srl
June 2017 - Present

MageSpecialist
CMO
January 2019 - Present

Confcommercio Umbria

Consigliere Gruppo Giovani Imprenditori Confcommercio Umbria

April 2017 - Present

Assintel Umbria

Consigliere

September 2015 - Present

Fondatore e consigliere del network per le imprese dell'ICT costituito dalla sinergia fra Assintel e la Confcommercio regionale.

GNU/Linux User Group Perugia

Founding Member

September 2006 - Present

I've contributed, with others, to found Perugia's local GNU/Linux User Group as a Association.

MageSpecialist

Event-Organisator

April 2018 - April 2019 (1 year 1 month)

Co-organizer of MageTestFest 2 - Florence 5th-8th March 2019.

I worked with our Dutch partner Yireo to organize an international technical event focused on Magento testing.

In particular I took care of location and local services selection, sponsorship management and general support during the event.

Associazione LibrelItalia ONLUS

Socio

September 2014 - February 2018 (3 years 6 months)

LibrelItalia is an Italian NGO spreading LibreOffice word in Italy and promoting digital culture and adoption of open and standard document formats, from schools to public administration, companies and other communities.

Idealia Group s.r.l.

Owner, Project and Resources manager, associated developer

September 2001 - September 2017 (16 years 1 month)

As a resource manager and web developer i focused on functional analysis, backend and frontend code development and project management.

TechEconomy

Autore

September 2015 - June 2017 (1 year 10 months)

Autore per la rubrica Open 4 Business, in cui si parla delle opportunità del software libero per aziende e Pubbliche Amministrazioni.

In particolare parlo di web e e-commerce.

MageSpecialist

Sales and Communication Manager

January 2010 - June 2017 (7 years 6 months)

MageSpecialist is a a portal and marketplace from a team of web 2.0 and IT professionals. You can find answers and everything you need to develop and grow up your on-line business with Magento E-Commerce platform.

Assintel Umbria

Speaker

March 2017 - March 2017 (1 month)

Epic Fail: Sbagliando si impara.

I really enjoyed co-organizing and attending as a panelist at this event by Assintel Umbria, during which I talked about the value of keeping an open approach in business, about lifetime learning opportunities and about best practices for taking advantage in learning from your own mistakes.

MageSpecialist

Speaker @ Magento Course

October 2016 - October 2016 (1 month)

i talked about best practices for going live with a Magento based online store.

GNU/Linux User Group Perugia

Member of directive board

December 2009 - April 2016 (6 years 5 months)

My current focus as member of Directive Board is on economical management and project management.

Skip2PBX

Project manager, beta tester, associated developer

January 2005 - February 2012 (7 years 2 months)

Skip2PBX is a VoIP gateway solution with Skype, SIP and dedicated audio cards support.

I've worked primarily as a project manager, but even as a beta tester and associated developer to better manage technical resources around the project development.

GNU/Linux User Group Perugia

Web master and content editor

September 2006 - December 2009 (3 years 4 months)

Maintainer, developer and main content editor of Perugia GNU/LUG web site.

UbuntuSemplice Community

Contributor

November 2006 - April 2008 (1 year 6 months)

UbuntuSemplice is a Ubuntu Linux guide targeting inexperienced users.

UbuntuSemplice is free of charge for non-commercial use and is written by a interesting and active community of user who collaborate through a wiki.

Comitato Interassociativo Petinius 2000

President

September 2002 - September 2006 (4 years 1 month)

President of non-profit organization which manages and organizes my village's annual party.

Education

Università degli Studi di Perugia

Electronic engineering, Computer Science · (1999 - 2008)

Liceo Scientifico

· (1994 - 1999)